Dr. Rod Belnap

801.476.6522
rbelnap@wsd.net

The best way to predict the future is to create it.

\ WEBER SCHOOL DISTRICT q

CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION

1007 W. 12th Street | Ogden, UT 84404

Memo

To: Superintendent Gina Butters, Weber School District Board of Education
From: Dr. Rod Belnap, Career and Technical Education Director

Date: January 25, 2023

Re: ZSpace VR Purchase

CTE is requesting the purchase of zSpace Learning Systems.

The zSpace learning station is a unique VR learning system allowing students to access vir

lessons and learning in many CTE areas including Manufacturing, Health Sciences, Auton’l(

welding, construction, and agriculture among others. The system has students wear 3D Go
and use a stylus to interact and engage the learner in high-tech learning activities. The mo
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allow for an entire class to see the activities and a collaborative learning opportunity for stufents

to work on laptops interactively as well. $38,400 of this purchase is being paid for throug
Federal Perkins Grant.

The total amount requested for purchase approval: $55,491.30.

We would be happy to provide you with any further information or answer questions regar
Department has reserved funds for this purchase.

Professionally,

Dr. Rod Belnap, CTE Director
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this purchase. Thank you for your support and consideration regarding these items. The C
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